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C DIOT Photographic slides of Hull Ports and North Sea Ferries 1987
Accession number: 17/56

Historical Background: The King George Dock, originally named the Hull Joint Dock, was
opened in 1914. The Norstar was built in 1974 and operated by North Sea Ferries on the
Hull-Rotterdam route between its launch and 1987, when it transferred to the Hull-Zeebrugge
route. It was acquired by an Italian company in 2001 and broken up in 2010. These images
were taken by Karl Heinz Knuvt, who died in March 2017.

Custodial history: Passed to the History Centre by Oliver Tickner, grandson of the depositer
in March 2017

Description: Images of King George Dock and North Sea Ferries
Extent: 6 items

Related material: Additional images for the King George Dock and North Sea Ferries can be
located at Lp.387.1942 and at C DIMW/1. The History Centre has a number of books on the
history of the docks, details of which can be accessed through the online catalogue. Histories
of North Sea Ferries can be located at reference L.387.2.

Access conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader

C DIOT/1 Images of King George Dock and North Sea 1987
Ferries
Images of the vessel Norstar and King George
Dock. Thumbnail copies of the pictures are
available as a hard copy.
6 items
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